Kim Darling - NOAA Federal
._________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Kim Darling NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Benjamin Friedman NOAA Federal

Cc: Mark Seiler NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Recommendation for NOAA travel advisory for certain FL counties.
Attachments: TR.19 9 Hurrican Dorian.pdf

Ben,

Attached is the signed travel advisory for Dr. Jacobs review. It includes the latest updated counties that
Capt. Lynch referred to today. Once he has authorized the advisory please let me know and we will have it
distributed out.

Thanks,
Kim

Kimberly A. Darling

Director, Finance Office/Comptroller

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
20020 Century Blvd.

Germantown, MD 20874

(301) 444 2806

Mission: Provide strategic, financial, and operational leadership to NOAA through committed teamwork and

customer service.
Vision: Be a strategic partner for our internal and external stakeholders.

On Mon, Sep 2, 2019 at 9:32 AM Benjamin Friedman NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov>

wrote:
Thanks, Kim. Since this is his first time, it would be great if you can get the paperwork to me so | can send

to him.

Ben
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2019, at 5:45 AM, Kim Darling NOAA Federal <kim.darling@noaa.gov> wrote:

Ben to clarify has Dr. Jacobs authorized this or do | need to get the paperwork done and
signed to send to you for him?

Sorry to bother you,
Kim



Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2019, at 10:00 PM, Kim Darling NOAA Federal <kim.darling@noaa.gov> wrote:

Yes just provide the listing.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2019, at 8:56 PM, Benjamin Friedman NOAA Federal
<benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Anne Neil is inclined to approve. Kim am | correct that you
put together the paperwork for this? If so, can we collect all affected
employees into one document for submission to Neil for approval?
Thanks!!

Ben

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2019, at 7:11 PM, Anne Lynch NOAA Federal
<anne.lynch@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thank you, sir.

I'm looping in the others for awareness and | am also just
learning of evacuations ordered in South Carolina. I'll
get a list of those counties as well so they can be covered
in the same advisory. ['ll add the SC counties to the
shared doc.

V/R Anne

On Sun, Sep 1, 2019 at 6:42 PM Benjamin Friedman

NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks, Anne! | forwarded to Neil seeking authorization
for payments.

Ben
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2019, at 5:22 PM, Anne Lynch NOAA Federal
<anne.lynch@noaa.gov> wrote:




All,

In the shared document below is a list of
the mandatory evacuation notices from
Florida's Emergency Management website.
I've included the county map (and | am sure
there is a way to circle the counties in
guestion, but it was taking me too long to
figure out!) and I've shown an ERMA map
of the NOAA sites in the region.

In short, six coastal counties have
evacuation notices for low lying or other
specific areas in the county. NOAA has
offices in those counties. It can be assumed
some employees/families may live in the
mandatory evacuation areas of those
counties.

Some evacuations started today, most start
tomorrow. HSPO recommends that the
process for travel advisory for mandatory
evacuation travel approval be started with
CFO/DUS/Leadership.

HSPO will monitor the other states as well
as the storm moves west and north.

Please let me know if you have
questions...Anne

CAPT Anne K. Lynch, NOAA

Director, NOAA Homeland Security
Program Office

1315 East West Highway (SSMC3) Suite 10509
Silver Spring, MD 20910

301 628 5653

(b)(6) (cell)



CAPT Anne K. Lynch, NOAA

Director, NOAA Homeland Security Program Office
1315 East West Highway (SSMC3) Suite 10509

Silver Spring, MD 20910

301 628 5653

(5)(6) (cell)





